

Scholarship Sharing

Ahmad

Scholarship Sharing & Mentoring
English and Literature Department, 28 September 2019



lembaga pengelola dana pendidikan

Beasiswa Umum	Beasiswa Reguler	Beasiswa Afirmasi	Beasiswa Daerah Afirmasi	Beasiswa Targeted Group	Beasiswa Unggulan Dosen Indonesia (BUDI)
Beasiswa Afirmasi	Beasiswa Perguruan Tinggi Peringkat Utama Dunia	Beasiswa Targeted Group	Beasiswa Daerah Afirmasi	Daftar Perguruan Tinggi Tujuan 2019	Beasiswa PNS/TNI/POLRI
Beasiswa Targeted Group	Beasiswa Pendidikan Indonesia Dokter Spesialis	Daftar Perguruan Tinggi Tujuan 2019	Beasiswa Alumni Bidikmisi	Daftar Daerah Afirmasi 2019	Beasiswa Prestasi Olimpiade Bidang Sains, Teknologi Dan Ekonomi
Daftar Perguruan Tinggi Tujuan 2019	Beasiswa Disertasi	Daftar Daerah Afirmasi 2019	Beasiswa Prasejahtera Berprestasi	Pendaftaran	
Daftar Daerah Afirmasi 2019	Beasiswa Kerja Sama Pendanaan (Co - Funding)	Pendaftaran	Beasiswa Santri	Beasiswa - Unduhan	
Pendaftaran		Beasiswa - Unduhan	Beasiswa Prestasi Olahraga	Pengumuman - Beasiswa	...mkan melalui akun pendaftaran
Beasiswa - Unduhan		Pengumuman - Beasiswa	Beasiswa Prestasi Seni		
Pengumuman - Beasiswa			Beasiswa Penyandang Disabilitas		
			Beasiswa Indonesia Timur		

Persiapan Aplikasi Beasiswa

(short-term strategy)

All-out mempersiapkan aplikasi sebelum seleksi

Menulis CV

Riwayat Pekerjaan

Institusi	Posisi	Tahun Masuk	Tahun Keluar	Pendapatan
-----------	--------	-------------	--------------	------------

Pengalaman Organisasi

Jenjang Pendidikan	Organisasi	Tahun	Bulan	Posisi
--------------------	------------	-------	-------	--------

Prestasi

Tahun	Prestasi	Tingkat
-------	----------	---------

Bahasa

Bahasa	Skor	Tahun Sertifikat	Masa Berlaku
Inggris (TOEFL ITP)	487	2015	2017-11-14

Pengalaman Pelatihan / Workshop

Jenis Pelatihan/Workshop	Institusi Penyelenggara	Tanggal Pelaksanaan
ESQ Basic Training	ESQ Leadership Training	2012-02-11

Pengalaman Riset

Tahun	Judul Riset	Sumber Dana
2014	George Bernard Shaw's Criticism on Social Classes of Victorian Era in Pygmalion	Pribadi

Karya Ilmiah

Tipe	Tahun	Judul	Penerbit/Jurnal/Media
Jurnal	2016	Apresiasi-Yana Sulit Dimenderti Adalah Perempuan	Media Cetak Fair Makassar

Konferensi dan Seminar

Tahun	Judul Kegiatan	Penyelenggara	Partisipasi
2012	Seminar Nasional the Super Leader, the Super Manager, the Super Entrepreneur	Mitra Syariah Center Entrepreneurship Campus Indonesia	Peserta

Penghargaan

Tahun	Bentuk Penghargaan	Pemberi
-------	--------------------	---------

- Menulis Esai:

- ~~• Sukses terbesar dalam hidupku~~
- ~~• Kontribusi yang telah, sedang, dan akan saya lakukan untuk Indonesia~~

- Menulis Rencana Studi

- Rencana Studi
- Proposal Studi
- Proposal Penelitian (Doktoral)

argued that women should have intellectual equality with men, ~~and~~ it was significantly developed at the end of nineteenth and the early twentieth centuries, ~~when in which some~~ several intellectuals and critics ~~became concerned~~ not only ~~concerned~~ with the social equality, but also ~~with~~ for individual freedom. At that time, Shaw, as a member of a socialist group, was, of course, ~~headful~~ mindful of this issue. ~~He took and taking a part in the move~~ to criticise the social inequality and to promote equality, particularly between genders, as he declared in ~~in~~ 'Draft of Proposition on which to found a revised Basis'. ~~He states that~~ 'the Fabian Society seeks to establish equality as the universal relation between citizens without distinction of sex, ~~color,~~ occupation, age, talent, character, heredity or what not....' He was eager to speak loudly about women rights in ~~the~~ public forums, ~~in~~ his critical essays, and ~~also~~ ~~in~~ his literary works. In addition to his political declarations, Shaw emphasised ~~the concept that~~ how economic independence is necessary for women in relation to gender equality. Therefore, in his plays, particularly in *Mrs. Warren's Profession*, *Major Barbara*, and *Pygmalion*, Shaw presented female characters not only with various occupations and responsibilities ~~that are~~ equally as ~~to~~ ~~male~~ ~~as~~ male's occupations, ~~but he also~~ deliberately portrayed them ~~as having with~~ economic independences ~~as well~~.

change this to 'virtues' (name)

Proofreading International
If this is a title, consider capitalising e from 'a' or not capitalising any words capitalising some words and not other inconsistent, which should ideally be academic writing. Please check and c

Proofreading International
Please double check the spelling of th original quotation. Thanks.

-
- Mendapatkan LoA kampus
 - Wawancara

All-out: using all available resources



Strategi Memperoleh Beasiswa

(long-term strategy)

Mempersiapkan resources dari awal



Tidak perlu kerja keras untuk mendapatkan beasiswa, tapi
kerja keras untuk.....

- Achievement
- Self-development
- Social activity



	Kurang	Cukup	Baik	Sangat Baik
Nasionalisme	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Kepemimpinan	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Profesionalitas	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Partisipasi dalam Komunitas	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Kepercayaan Diri	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Kematangan Emosi	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Kemampuan Beradaptasi	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Potensi Untuk Maju	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Integritas	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Kemampuan Akademik	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Kemampuan Berbahasa Inggris	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Kemampuan Berbahasa Asing	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Lainnya	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>



Ahmad Mdi added a new photo — with Muhammad Syahril Sulaiman and Abhul Kahfi.
11 October 2011 · 🌐



👍❤️😄 You, Amanda Husson, Erwin and 30 others

30 comments

❤️ Love

💬 Comment

➦ Share

Friends with the same Vision, Doesn't Necessarily have the same Hobby.



Ahmad Mdi shared a memory — with Hasnawir and 2 others.
11 October 2017 · 🌐

6 years ago, we just started the undergraduate life, we knew nothing of campus atmosphere, we had no images of futures. And we never knew that we would get the same scholarship (again), setelah dipelopori sama yang paling semangat memburu beasiswa, Abul. Thanks bidikmisi, thank lpdp 😊. Masih botak dan polos, patuh sama senior, kecuali Syahril yang diam-diam melakukan pembangkangan *eh. I vividly remember foto ini diambil dalam perjalanan asrama-ramsris ke fakultas, tepatnya sebelum keluar gerbang asrama. Tak ada kelas lagi sore itu, tapi aturan senior mengharuskan kita kembali ke kampus (read: pengumpulan).

Study in the UK

- Suka-duka
- Academic, social life, and financial management
- Muslim life





Terima Kasih



ahmadmdi48@gmail.com



0853 4222 5045



Ahmad Mdi



@Ahmadmdi